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Docket Optical System - Re: FW: Compliance Statement Letter for TID's Project

N1091384

From: Felicia Miller

To: Docket Optical System
Date: 9/21/2009 1:48 PM

Subject: Re: FW: Compliance Statement Letter for TID's Project N1091384
CC: Hilarie Anderson

Please docket below email to Almond 2 project. D O C K ET
Thanks, Felicia
09-AFC-2

FELICIA MILLER - PROJECT MANAGER

Direct: (916) 654-4640 Fax: (916) 654-3882 DATE 9/17/2009

fmiller@energy.state.ca.us

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

RECD. 9/21/2009

Siting, Transmission & Environmental Protection (STEP) Division
1516 Ninth Street, Sacramento, CA 95814

WWW.energy.ca.gov

>>> "Susan Strachan" <strachan@dcn.org> 9/17/2009 12:31 PM >>>
Felicia —

Below is an email from the air district providing a status of the TID A2PP PDOC.
Thanks.

Susan Strachan
Strachan Consulting
strachan@dcn.org
530-220-7038 c
530-757-7038 o

From: Jag Kahlon [mailto:jagmeet.kahlon@valleyair.org]

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 9:50 AM

To: Nancy L. Matthews

Subject: RE: Compliance Statement Letter for TID's Project N1091384

Nancy,

Thanks. Yesterday, | have submitted the draft PDOC for supervisory review.
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Jagmeet Kahlon

Air Quality Engineer

San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District
4800 Enterprise Way | Modesto, CA | 95356-8718
(209) 557-6452 | Fax (209) 557-6475
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HEALTHY AIR LIVING

www.healthyairliving.com

Make one change for clean air!
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